From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

To: Burton, Faith (OLA)

CC: Weich, Ron (OLA);; Admin. Assistant |

Sent: 9/30/2011 4:54:18 PM

Subject: Re: Have you signed off on the letters? Smith, Issa ATF wrap up, and Letter of 12? Thanks.

The Smith letter is with Gary. The other two are fine. As soon as | hear the all clear, I'll let you know.

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 04:49 PM

To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (OLA);i  Admin. Assistant |

Subject: Have you signed off on the letters? Smith, Issa ATF wrap up, and Letter of 12? Thanks.
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